tom1@drrheology.com

From: toml@drrheology.com

Sent: 14 November 2012 09:37

To: Steve Robinson (steve.robinson@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk)

Cc: "Viv.McGreary@oliverandco.co.uk’; 'Debbie.Matthews@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk’;

'Helen@hogans.co.uk’; ‘'Gemma.Vine@farleys.com’;
‘professional.standards@cheshire.pnn.police.uk’; 'enquiries@ipcc.gsi.gov.uk’;
'stuart@whitbyhs.cheshire.sch.uk’; 'Pam@hogans.co.uk’;
'‘Alan.Rawlinson@CAFCASS.GOV.UK'; 'gf.robb@me.com’

Subject: 12 11 13 Formal complaints to enter the complaint system of the local authority.

Tracking: Recipient Read

Steve Robinson
(steve.robinson@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk)

'Viv.McGreary@oliverandco.co.uk’
'‘Debbie.Matthews@cheshirewestandchester.gov.uk’

'Helen@hogans.co.uk'

‘Gemma.Vine@farleys.com' Read: 14/11/2012 09:36
‘professional.standards@cheshire.pnn.police.uk’

‘enquiries@ipcc.gsi.gov.uk'

'stuart@whitbyhs.cheshire.sch.uk’

'Pam@hogans.co.uk'

‘Alan.Rawlinson@CAFCASS.GOV.UK'

‘gf.robb@me.com’

This complaint is a very serious complaint about the local authority. It should not be
bundled in with the previous complaints and lose the significance of what has happened.

Formal complaint.

It was known that my daughter had experienced a sexual assault in 2011 at her mum's house;
38 St Asaph Road, Great Sutton, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire, CH66 2GP

A boy had put his penis in her face, in her mouth, in her vagina. My daughter was very
disturbed by this incident, my daughter's friend (Mya) was disturbed by this event, Mya's
mum Sarah was disturbed by this event, the police were informed by Sarah, but mum thought
it a minor incident.

This same boy had pestered Aurora for sex on other occasions and mum knew of this, but mum
decided it was ok for this boy to be present with Aurora on her own on a number of
occasions.

The PPU last week intimated they knew all about it.

The PPU email shows they knew something about it.

COMPLAINT. Why did social services never report this and the other events, which they
surely must have known about ?

These show that the mother wittingly subjected her daughter to sexual harassment and
degradation on a number of occasions.

The local authority wish the same grossly negligent mother to have sole custody of the
children based on their negligent behaviour.

This is a formal complaint that :-



The local authority has known about these incidents and backed putting a child at risk
against the requirements of the Children Act 1989.

There is a separate formal complaint already registered with the police.

Best regards,

Tom Dobbie
DrRheology Limited
Technical Office

6 Coventry Avenue,
Great Sutton,
Ellesmere Port,
Cheshire,

CH66 2GL

Mobile ©7900 808 600

e-mail : Toml@DrRheology.com

Public web :www.DrRheology.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the
information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent of
a system responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender and delete all copies.

The information is confidential between the sender and the recipient. If you do not
accept this, then please delete the email and inform the sender.
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